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Eight
1971

Mr. Carl W. Dabelstein
1924 South 55th Street #°
Omaha, Nebraska 68106

Dear Carl:

WMBH is pleased to confirm your recent
correct report of reception of our radio station on
April 3, 1967 from 2:33 AM to 2:47 AM, Central Standard
Time on 1450 kes.

WMBH operates 24 hour NSP with 1,000
watts day and 250 watts night time non-directional with
a .64 wave length tower. Our transmitter is a Gates BC 1 T
which with our automatic level equipment and reverberation
unit gives WMBH the best sound and coverage in the area.

Also, WMBH is the oldest radio station
in the area - on the air since 1927.

We are pleased to hear from you and any
other DX'ers and will éonfirm all correct reports. Return

postage is appreciated, but not necessary. We will reply
as soon as possible to each report.

Yours very truly,

JOPLIN BROADCASTING, INC.
RADIO STATION WMBH
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Dan R. Samer
DRS/IWF Engineer in Charge
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